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MEMORANDUM
0SDS-CID-2/20/2024/MTC

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CID & SGOD Chiefs
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
Teaching & Non-Teaching Personnel
All Other Concerned

By authority of the Schools Division Superintendent:

FROM:
Ml
NORLITO JR. P. AGUNDAY
Attorney IIf, Legal Officer
Officer In-Charge
Subject: CORRIGENDUM & ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO.
082, S. 2024 RE: PARTICIPATION TO THE VALUES RESTORATION
OFFICER’S (VRO) TRAINING AT BAGUIO CITY
Date: February 20, 2024
1, Relative to the appointment of Values Restoration Officers (VROs) who are

expected to lead the transformation of offices/agencies towards becoming a values-
based organization as stipulated in CSC Announcement No. 40, s. 2013, this office
encourages interested personnel to attend the VRO Training on February 27, 2024
to March 1, 2024 at Baguio City.

2. Furthermore, D.M. No. 082, s. 2024 states that, “travel and other incidental
expenses incurred in the aforesaid training shall be charged to local funds/MOOE
subject to its availability and to the relevant accounting and auditing rules and
regulations” is being changed to “travel, registration and other incidental expenses
incurred in the aforesaid training shall be charged to local funds/MOOE subject to
its availability and to the relevant accounting and auditing rules and regulations”

3 Widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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